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Dear ExA
In response to your request for a PAD Summary Statement, Historic England can confirm that in respect of the submitted
Environmental Statement and the ExA's issues identified for SoCG (below) we have not identified any Principal Areas of
Disagreement with the applicant viz:
• The adequacy of the Schedule 2
• Requirements and/or Schedule 3
• Conditions included within the dDCO to
safeguard marine archaeology within the
proposed Order Limits.
• Acceptability of the draft Written Scheme
of Investigation [APP-107]
yours 
Tim Allen (Team Leader) for Historic England (HBMCE) 06-07-2023


